‘ UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

February 19, 1999 *

Dr. William D. Travers

Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Dr. Travers:

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF GENERIC SAFETY ISSUE B-61, “ALLOWABLE
ECCS EQUIPMENT OUTAGE PERIODS”

During the 459" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, February 3-6,
1999, we reviewed the proposed resolution of Generic Safety Issue (GSI) B-61, “Allowable
ECCS Equipment Outage Periods.” During our review, we had the benefit of discussions
with representatives of the NRC staff and the documents referenced.

CONCLUSION

The issues identified under GSI B-61 will be addressed through the implementation of the
Maintenance Rule. Therefore, consideration of these issues under the aegis of GS| B-61
is not required, and GSI B-61 should be considered resolved.

DISCUSSION

GSI B-61, identified in June 1978 and prioritized in November 1983, was described in
NUREG-0471, “Generic Task Problem Descriptions.” It addresses the risk impact of
surveillance test intervals and allowable equipment outage periods. These allowable outage
periods, which are largely based on engineering judgment, are defined in Technical
Specifications for safety-related systems. The allowable outages represent 20 to 80 percent
of the total unavailability of emergency core cooling systems (ECCS).

The staff considered the need to implement a limit on cumulative outage time (COT) and
conducted a limited regulatory analysis of the issues in GS| B-61 to evaluate the impacts of
COT on systems during unscheduled or corrective maintenance. Results of this analysis -
revealed that implementation of COT did not meet the substantial added protection criterion
specified in the regulatory analysis guidelines. The staff's analysis was limited to
consideration of four representative plants. The staff did not compare the results of the
analysis with those included in the Individual Plant Examination Insights report. Also, the
staff did not perform an evaluation of uncertainties associated with its analysis. Although
this analysis was inadequate for the resolution of GSI B-61, this issue should be considered
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resolved because the concemns identified under this GSI will be addressed through
implementation of the Maintenance Rule.

Sincerely,

. ;) N & WS OWVRAA

Dana A. Powers
Chairman
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